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MEMORANDUM

From: G.S. Gertiser, LCDR J a. //( ) Replyto LT J. H. Haley
CG MSC (MSC-1) Attnof:  (202) 795-6741

To:  CG SECTOR SAN JUAN (sp)

Suby: REVISED STABILITY LETTER, CATAMARAN SMALL PASSENGER VESSEL (T
TROPICAL ESCAPE, O.N. 1081061

Ref: (@) Our letter, Serial No. HI-1803189 dated 20 August 2018
(b) Our letter, Serial No. H1-1803190 dated 20 August 2018

1. Per your email request dated May 10, 2022 (MSC Document No. 2213135), we have issued a
revised stability letter, Enclosure (1), for the subject vessel to correct the locations of t1e Main
Transverse Watertight Bulkheads (MTWBs). The locations of the MTWBs were incorrectly
listed in the previous stability letter, reference (b).

2. Enclosure (1) is the revised stability letter for the subject vessel. It supersedes all p-evious
stability guidance issued to the subject vessel.

3. Our original stability review and all comments of reference (a) remain valid.

4. If you have any questions or need additional assistance in this matter, please feel free to
contact LT Jennifer Haley at (202) 795-6741.

Enclosure: (1) Stability Letter for TROPICAL ESCAPE, O.N. 1081061



